



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307



2.

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

April 12, 1999

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 99-63, regarding a report on re-paving Little Massachusetts Avenue, Public Works Commissioner Ralph Dunphy reports the following:

Little Massachusetts Avenue will be placed on next year's re-paving list for consideration. Until then, the Public Works Department will monitor the condition of this roadway and make repairs to ensure pedestrian and vehicular safety as well as acceptable rideability.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #2

2625

Relative to AW Rpt. #99-63,
regarding a report on repaving
Little Massachusetts Avenue.

In City Council April 12, 1999

PLACED ON FILE